From: messenger@webex.com

To: John Snarr
Subject: Your recording "Organics Task Force - Master Composters Session-20120924 1428-1" is available for viewing
Date: Monday, September 24, 2012 12:26:03 PM

John Snarr,

Your recording is now available on the WebEx service site. Click the link below to play it:

Please try this link |pttps://mwcog.webex.com/mwcog/Isr.php?RCID=36acb59357c076c42b8f499db2c73b6D |

Organics Task Force - Master Composters Session-20120924 1428-1

Monday, September 24, 2012 10:28 am New York Time

1 Hour 38 Minutes

* You can forward this message to others to allow them to play back the recording. *

To edit recording information and playback control options, click the link below:
https://mwcog.webex.com/mwcog/editrd.php?rID=8368327&SP=MC

To view more options for this recording, such as downloading, click the link below:
https://mwcog.webex.com/mwcog/viewrd.php?rID=8368327&SP=MC

To view all your WebEx Meeting Center recordings, click the link below:
https://mwcog.webex.com/mwcog/servicerds.php?SP=MC

http://www.webex.com
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